OAKLAND RECREATION COMMISSION MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING MONDAY FEBRUARY 26, 2018

The regular monthly meeting of the Oakland Recreation Commission was called to order at 8:00 pm by Chairman Guadagnino, with the flag salute, at the Danny D'Elia Recreation Center under the public sunshine laws. Commissioners Cronin, King, Laterra, Logatto, Nittoli, Saliani, Scalabrini, and Walker were present. Councilman Eric Kulmala was also present.

A motion to approve the minutes from the January 29, 2018 reorganization meeting was made by Comm. Saliani, seconded by Comm. Scalabrini and passed.

A motion to approve the minutes from the January 29, 2018 regular meeting was made by Comm. Scalabrini, seconded by Comm. Saliani and passed.

A motion to approve the minutes from the January 29, 2018 executive meeting was made by Comm. Saliani, seconded by Comm. King and passed.

The following reports were made and in proper motion unanimously accepted.

BASEBALL – Comm. Saliani – Signups are underway, looking for more players at the seventh/eighth grade level.

BASKETBALL – Comm. Walker – Season is going well, it is almost over. Playoffs start in two weeks.

FOOTBALL – Comm. Nittoli – No report.

GOLF – Comm. Laterra – Signups are being held on March 5th.

ROLLER HOCKEY – Comm. King – Playoffs start tomorrow.

SOCCER – Comm. Saliani – League meetings have started. Signups will potentially be held the first week of May.

SOFTBALL – Comm. Logatto – Signups have been held, a late signup is being held this Saturday. Electronic notices are going out.

SPECIAL NEEDS – Comm. Scalabrini – NR.

TENNIS – Comm. Scalabrini – The spring session has been scheduled. Signups will be held March 21st.

WRESTLING – Chairman Logatto – The season went well. NJ Sports House worked out well and they will be storing the mats. Most of the wrestlers this year will be going to IHHS. The IHHS coaches were more involved this year, and it had a positive impact on the program.

CHEERLEADING - Comm. Walker - NR

LACROSSE – Comm. Nittoli – NR

SUMMER CAMP – Chair. Guadagnino – Signups are being held in April.

BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS – Chair. Guadagnino – The fields will be opened when the weather breaks and the ground thaws. Rich will set up a meeting to discuss the curbing outside the Danny D building.

SUMMER RECREATION PROGRAMS – Comm. Laterra– Signups will be held April 4th. Residents seem to be excited about the additional camp.

MOUNTAIN BIKE – Comm. Cronin – No report.

VOLLEYBALL – Comm. Cronin – Season is going well, it's on its fifth week.

CAPITAL PROJECTS -.

Roller Rink – The Borough is still waiting to receive a response to the grant applications.

Golf Area – Jimmy has the information and will be getting back to Chairman Guadagnino. Someone has been found to create the mural.

Lightening Detector Truman and Wells – A Councilperson approached Mike in regard to the detectors. These detectors desperately need to be connected at these fields. Councilman Kulmala offered to reach out to Anthony Marcucilli and Richard Kunze to try to find a solution to resolve the problem.

9/11 Memorial – We need to purchase a plaque for the front of the memorial, the vendor doesn't want to make the plaque due to the length of time it has taken for the Borough to pay the vendor for their current services.

COMMITTEE REPORT –

COMMUNICATIONS TO COMMISSION –

OLD BUSINESS -

Schedule AED Classes – The AED will be located on Field 8. The Commission agreed that classes for coaches to learn how to use the AED's should be scheduled. Tentatively for March 15th and 19th at 7:30PM.

Status of Online Signups – Rich Kunze updated Comm. Saliani with the status of converting over to online payments, and hopefully they will be up and running soon.

NEW BUSINESS –

The Commission discussed suggested locations for the new AED, and it was decided that it would be placed on field 8. The potential of scheduling AED training was also discussed, it was also suggested that instructions with AED locations be put in all coach bags for informational purposes.

RECREATION AID -

COUNCIL LIASON – NR

The meeting was opened to the public upon motion made by Comm. Scalabrini, seconded by Comm. Saliani and passed.

The meeting was closed to the public upon motion made by Comm. Saliani, and seconded by Comm. King and passed.

No further business pending and upon motion made by Comm. Saliani, seconded by Comm. Cronin and passed. The meeting was adjourned at 9:00 pm.

THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING OF THE RECREATION COMMISSION WILL BE HELD MONDAY, MARCH 26, 2018.